



Date: 3/1/16
 Time: 1:00pm

**SGOC EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES**

Room: HSS 306, Bremerton, WA
 OCP 109, Poulsbo, WA
 TJL 111, Shelton, WA

Council Members in Attendance

Name	Title	Present	Not Present
Drayton Jackson	President	X	
Nic Shakley	Executive Vice President	X	
L'Marie Davis	VP of Student Life		X
Stephen Lavoie	VP of Finance	X	
Anthony Miller	VP of Public Relations	X	
Rylie Tallant	VP of Poulsbo	X	
Susan Ronald	VP of Shelton	X	
Christopher Longmire	VP of Diversity and Equity	X	
Faviola Barbosa	Associate Dean of Student Leadership & Success	X	

Others in attendance: Julie Hill, Shannon Turner, Ethan Eddy, Kyra Marie-Skiee, Katrina Lund

The meeting was called to order by SGOC Executive Vice President at: 1:12pm

A. New Business –

- Res Life End of Quarter Party** - Ethan and Kyra presented plan to throw an end of quarter party for Res Life on March 18th from 1-4pm. Plan to invite all OC students, staff and Faculty. Asking SGOC for a budget of \$500, with Res Life contributing \$300 towards party. Would serve hot dogs and others snack foods, play games, have DJ. Asking for SGOC's participation to help with games and just be present. Was suggested to ask for club participation also. Possible 150 attendees? Nic Shakley moved to approved request, Anthony Miller 2nd. Motion passed.

YAY	NAY
7	0

- Pride Parade** - Drayton Jackson proposed that OC have a contingency to go to Seattle Pride Parade as representatives of the college. He has talked with Pres. Mitchell and received approval. Would like to partner with other Kitsap Co. groups. The date would be June 26th, 2016. Would like to get t-shirts to match. Nic Shakley moved to move forward with planning. Anthony Miller 2nd. Motion passed

YAY	ABSTAIN	NAY
6	1	0

- **St. Patrick's Parade** -We've been asked by David Emmons in the Foundation office to get a group of 75 students together to walk in the Bremerton St. Patrick's day parade on March 19th. Nic will work on making flyers to promote and a sign up sheet will be posted. Suggested to reserve van to pick up students from Poulsbo and Shelton if there are any who want to attend.

B. Reports of the Student Government of Olympic College

- **SGOC President: Drayton Jackson** – He is has continued to work on the homeless student issue. Met with City Council and is working on developing a Student Housing office here on OC campus.
- **SGOC Executive Vice President: Nic Shakley** - Working on updating all paperwork with new SGOC terminology. Arranged for Co. Election officials to set up table in HSS building to register voters. (As of 2:30 this afternoon, they have signed up 40 students). Helping with plans for GSA Spring Fling to insure success. Attending Budget meetings.
- **SGOC Vice President of Student Life: L'Marie Davis** – In L'Marie's absence, Faviola has scheduled club congress for March 9th from 1-2pm. Also had to temporarily suspend Wrestling Club, as they were not using correct forms and advisor was not attending practices. They will need to meet with Damon Bell to continue club.
- **SGOC Vice President of diversity and Equity: Christopher Longmire** - Hosting Pillar discussions, last ones for the quarter will be this week on the Poulsbo and Shelton campus. Continuing to work with Cheryl Nunez on the Student Equity Portal for Orgsync. Also working with Suzy Ronald on a student survey to meet student needs on the Shelton campus.
- **SGOC Vice President of Finances and Operations: Stephen Lavoie** –Stephen is working hard on the budget process, about half way done now. Lots and lots of meetings!!!! As a side note, we have received many compliments about how smoothly things are going this year.
- **Vice President of Public Relation: Anthony Miller** –Helping with Budgeting process. Continuing to re-write constitution to include student senate. Also writing document for next years VP of PR & Comm.
- **SGOC Vice President of Poulsbo: Rylie Tallant** – Looking into getting a student sink/washing area available for students so they don't have to use the bathroom sinks for food. Also planning a St. Patrick's/end of the quarter pizza party on March 14th.
- **SGOC Vice President of Shelton: Susan Ronald**- SGOC sponsored 3 events last week on the Shelton campus. Brain training, Rock-n-roll history presentation and a hip hop artist. All were well attending. About 15 students accessed the student food bank this past month. Suzy and Julie were able to stock up the food bank.
- **SGOC Advisor: Faviola Barbosa**- reminded everyone about the new SGOC bi-weekly reports that are due.

C. Adjournment at 2:23pm